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July 13, 1959

Mr. John H, Hill
Post Office Box 763
Hobba, New Mexico

Re: Undesignated Wells
Flaced in Pools

Dear Mr, Hill:

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order R-1424,
the following wells which now appear in the Undesignated
Section of the Proration Schedule will be listed in the
Langlie Mattix Pool in the August Schedule:

La Munyon A No., 1 Unit C Section 22-T235-R37E
La Munyon A No, 2 Unit P Section 22-T235-R37E

Las Cruces Federal A Unit G Section 22-T235-R37E
No. 1

Please file Form C-110 showing the change in pool designation
for each of the above listed wells,

Yours very truly
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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